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Abstract 

The Faculty Women's Club from the beginnings of the club in 1917 to 
the late 1990's when the club evolved into the SDSU Club. Material 
consists mainly of minutes, president's reports, constitutions, 
newsletters, directories, programs, photographs, clippings and 
financial records, including a loan fund ledger and scholarship 
information. 

Historical Note 
The first meeting of the Faculty Women's Club was held at the home of Mrs. 
Elwood C. Perisho, wife of the president of South Dakota State College. She 
called some of the faculty women and wives of faculty men together to 
propose establishing an organization that would form a relationship between 
women of the faculty and women students. The purpose of the group was to 
bring about a closer acquaintance between faculty women and women 
students and to help them in many specific ways. At the same time, the 
organization was to promote social enjoyment among women of the club. 

There were many ideas suggested for the organization of the club, with four 
standing committees eventually adopted. One of the committees was a 
student loan fund committee. An extension committee brought useful 
programs to club members and sent information about State College to out-
of-town girls. Since there was no student health service on campus, a 
hospital bed committee was created. Finally, a Faculty Mother Committee 
was established. In this committee, faculty housewives were assigned a 
group of girls to call on and entertain informally. This was later dropped for 
lack of interest and a Courtesy Committee was added in its place. 

In the 1920's, the Faculty Women's Club was very active. By 1926, there 
were three standing committees, Student Loan, Courtesy, and a Calling 
Committee. Of particular interest and value was the work of the Student 



Loan Committee. Money was raised for the fund through various benefits, 
teas, bake sales, motion pictures concessions, graduation night collections, 
etc. Loans were advanced to those in need and a small interest payment was 
added to the repayment schedule. 

Although club members were involved with mostly campus activities, they 
were also concerned with city affairs. In the early 1920's, the club worked 
with the Civic League to ask for a city garbage disposal system and a 
program to beautify the depot grounds. They also set up an employment 
center where students could be hired as domestics doing housework and 
babysitting. 

The 1930's were lean years for Faculty Women's Club. Club members kept 
busy trying to build up and maintain the loan fund. The club's loan fund was 
secured by a bond. During this era, the group branched out from its 
recreational programs and added programs on international affairs and 
travel lectures. They assisted in organizing the Girl Scouts in Brookings and 
worked to help needy children. They continued to service the college by 
entertaining women attending the annual Farm and Home Week conference 
and initiating May Day festivities. 

Faculty Women's Club members served the World War II effort with Red 
Cross work, filling kit bags and buying war bonds and stamps. The wives of 
men involved in the Army Administration School on campus were welcomed 
in the club. Interest groups were started and included needlework, 
dramatics, book reviews, and recreation. An auxiliary group, the Newcomers 
Club, was organized. Wives of new faculty men and new women faculty 
members were eligible for membership in the club for three years. 

In 1953-54, Faculty Women's Club favored the establishment of an art 
center and museum on the campus of South Dakota State College. They 
started a building fund and appointed a committee to work out a long-term 
plan for the project. By the 1960s, the club had turned over thousands of 
dollars toward the art center project. It was also during this time that the 
student loan fund was united with the college loan fund program. 

In the 1970's, the club started having more interest groups, like horticulture, 
gourmet cooking, and antiques. They stopped having monthly meetings and 
began to meet only three or four times a year. The awarding of scholarships 
was transferred to the financial aid office on campus by the 1980s. The club 
continued to evolve throughout the 1990's. By the late 1990's, the Faculty 
Women's Club evolved into the SDSU Club and began to include men in its 
membership. 



Contents Note 
This collection is composed of the records of the Faculty Women's Club from 
the beginnings of the club in 1917 to the late 1990's when the club evolved 
into the SDSU Club. Material found in the collection consists mainly of 
minutes, president's reports, constitutions, newsletters, directories, 
programs, photographs, clippings and financial records, including a loan fund 
ledger and scholarship information. Also included is material on faculty 
receptions, teas, and luncheons, material on the club's involvement with the 
Memorial Art Center, and several histories of the club. A history of the 
auxiliary club of the Newcomers Club is also included, along with minutes of 
their meetings. 

In 1993, the Faculty Women's Club celebrated its 75th anniversary and put 
on a style show that gave a history of the club since its establishment. A 
script and a video recording of the event are included here. 

This collection also includes SDSU Club materials from 1998 to the present, 
including brochures, posters and invitations. 
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Administrative Information 
Conditions Governing Access 

This collection is open to researchers without restrictions. The materials in 
the Archives do not circulate and may be used in-house only. 

Researchers conducting extensive research are asked to make an advance 
appointment to access archival material. Please call or e-mail prior to visiting 
the collection and indicate as much detail as possible about a particular topic 
and intended use. 

South Dakota State University supports access to the materials, published 
and unpublished, in its collections. Nonetheless, access to some items may 
be restricted as a result of their fragile condition or by contractual 
agreements with donors. 



Copyright note 

Copyright restrictions apply in different ways to different materials. Many of 
the documents and other historical materials in the Archives are in the public 
domain and may be reproduced and used in any way. There are other 
materials in the Archive carrying a copyright interest and must be used 
according to the provisions of Title 17 of the U.S. Code. The Archive issues a 
warning concerning copyright restrictions to every researcher who requests 
copies of documents. Although the copyright law is under constant 
redefinition in the courts, it is ultimately the responsibility of the researcher 
to properly use copyrighted material. 

Arranged and Described by 

Crystal J. Gamradt, 2000 December 6, additions made 2008 November 6. 

Container List 
Box Folder Description Date(s) 

1 1 Antique Group 1983-1984 
1 2 Calendar of Events 2003-2004 
1 3 Campanile Restoration involvement 1998, 2001 
1 4 Career Service Tea guest book 1980-1992 
1 5 Clippings 1972, 1997-

1998 
1 6 Constitution 1997-1998 
1 7 Constitution (proposed revision) 1994 circa 
1 8 Diamond Jubilee 1993 
1 9 Executive Committee 1999-2004 
1 10 Faculty Reception reports 1972-1979, 

1989-1990 
4 Item Gavel - Faculty Women's Club undated 
4 Item Gavel - Newcomer's Club undated 
1 11 Grapevine (newsletter) 1982-1984 
1 12 History 2001-2002 
1 13 Interest groups 1993-1994, 

undated 
1 14 Meeting flyers 1999-2003 
1 15 Meeting with SDSU President Elliott 1999 
1 16 Membership application 2001-2002 
1 17 Membership drive brochure 1998-2001 
1 18 Membership list 2002-2004 
1 19 Memorial list 1986-1995 
1 20 Miscellaneous undated 



Box Folder Description Date(s) 
1 21 Newcomer's Club 1993-1994 
1 22 President's reports 1917-1929 
1 23 President's reports 1927-1931 
1 24 President's reports 1928-1941 
1 25 President's reports 1929-1939 
1 26 President's reports 1931-1947 
1 27 President's reports 1937-1959 
1 28 President's reports 1939-1943 
1 29 President's reports 1943-1947 
1 30 President's reports 1947-1954 
1 31 President's reports 1954-1958 
1 32 President's reports 1959-1963 
1 33 President's reports 1960-1965 
1 34 President's reports 1966-1967 
2 1 President's reports 1967-1969 
2 2 President's reports 1969-1972 
2 3 President's reports 1972-1974 
2 4 President's reports 1974-1976 
2 5 President's reports 1977-1980 
2 6 President's reports 1979-1980 
2 7 President's reports 1980-1988 
2 9 President's reports 1991-1992 
2 10 President's reports 1992-1993 
2 8 President's reports 1993-1994 
2 11 President's reports 1996-1997 
2 12 President's reports 1997-1998 
2 13 President's reports 1998-1999 
2 14 President's reports 1999-2000 
2 15 President's reports 2000-2001 
2 16 President's reports 2001-2002 
2 17 President's reports 2002-2003 
2 18 President's reports 2003-2004 
2 19 Program booklets 1962-1998 
2 20 Proposed budget 1993-1997 
2 21 Publicity 1976-1986 
4 Item Rubber Stamp - Faculty Women's Club - Box 

7120 - University Station - Brookings SD 57007-
7120 

undated 

4 Item Rubber Stamp - Newcomer's Club Newsletter - 
Please Bring Home To Your Wife 

undated 

2 22 Scholarship benefit luncheon and style show 1982 
2 23 Scholarship fund 1998-1999 



Box Folder Description Date(s) 
3 1 Scholarships [RESTRICTED] 1985-2004 
2 24 Silver service 1998-2000 
2 25 Stationary undated 
2 26 Treasurer's report 2002-2003 
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